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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Tim Bischel [tbischel@causebasedcommerce.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 2:05 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Docket No. UT-072149

Attachments: WA EM Contact Information.doc

EM Contact information is attached.

Tim Bischel
tbischel@causebasedcommerce.com

www.causebasedcommerce.com

Cause Based Commerce, Inc.
DBA: The Sienna Group

64460 Harrison Ave., Suite 302
Cincinnati, OH 45247

(513) 923-9003

(513) 245-46382 fax

(513) 702-5112 cell

This message contains information which may be confidential. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee) you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or
any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please advise
the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

11/19/2007



Date: November 19, 2007
To:  Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

From: Cause Based Commerce Inc., DBA The Sienna Group
6460 Harrison Ave.
Suite 302
Cincinnati, OH 45247

RE: Emergency Contact Information
Docket UT-072149

Note: Cause Based Commerce Inc., DBA The Sienna Group resells long
distance and mobile phone service as a non-facilities based carrier.

Emergency Contacts:

Main Contact:

Tim Bischel-President

Office phone number: 877-474-3662
Mobile phone number: (513) 702-5112

Alternate Contact:

David Condit

Office phone number: 877-474-3662
Mobile phone number: (513) 702-5678




